From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

alan alanmacrae.com alan@alanmacrae.com
Fwd: A workshop discount for your members
March 8, 2023 at 2:30 PM

Arabella Dane arabellasd@aol.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bert Sirkin <bert@photobert.com>

Subject: A workshop discount for your members
Date: March 8, 2023 at 12:49:09 EST

To: "alan@alanmacrae.com" <alan@alanmacrae.com>

Lakes Region Camera Club
Alan,

Reminder: We’re offering your club members a 20% discount on our upcoming Infrared
Photography workshop via Zoom on Saturday, March 18, 2023. Let your members know to use the
discount code ir20 in the cart. Your member cost will only be $27.96 ($34.95 less the 20% discount).

This is a very comprehensive class on every aspect of shooting infrared.

Here’s the link for information or to register: https://www.eventcreate.com/e/infrared-
photography

If you have questions, we can be reached at 860-656-7446 or Bert@Photobert.com.

Thanks for your time,

Bert Sirkin, PhotoBert
bert@photobert.com

Voice: 860.656.7446
https://www.PbWorkshops.com

If you want to unsubscribe, please reply to this email with “unsubscribe” in the subject.
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